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Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager

From: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager

Sent: 17 September 2008 12:10

To: Radway Patricia - Head of Governance; JacquieHaines (M&R) (E-mail)
Subject: FW: GWMH ISSG

Code A

Sue Skye
Legal Services Manager
Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust

Code A

' ----- Original Message-----
From: Deeks, Mary | Code A
Sent: 17 September 2008 12:08

To: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager
Subject: RE: GWMH ISSG

Hi Sue

No, no sign. | understand that the police hold all the evidence and that the coroner has approached them
regarding releasing stuff for advance disclosure. So we are waiting for the police to prepare the bundles |
suspect. | don't like to pester anyone about it so am just waiting.

Sorry.
Mary Deeks

Project Officer - GWMH
Hampshire Primary Care Trust

‘ Code A

Code A

From: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager | Code A
Sent: 17 September 2008 12:01

To: Deeks, Mary

Subject: RE: GWMH ISSG

AL

Is there any sign of the bundie of papers from the Coroner yet please Mary?

Sue Skye
Legal Services Manager
Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust

Code A

17/09/2008



